
[Mucor 
Ms, Madelyn E. Johison (Atm J. Xornblut) afs/at 
POL/PA BPFies 
Civil Division 
Departacnt of Justice 
Washington, DG. 20550 

Dear Ms. Johnson, YO 25O3GOmd m4 

The three records referred to in your letter of the 4th are of considerable 

diaterest and I would aporeciate copies of then, 

i do regard then as within the scope of my requegt. So doos Criniual, which 
‘ae disclosed similar records on the t-ansfer from the Remedy entate. 

this transfer is of considerable interest to scholars so you may want to 
renenber for any others who inguive that there was the disclosures I nention above. 

if I can be of help with any such inquiries, please let me know. 

Thank you very much, 

Sincerely, 

Hargld Weisberg


